International Journal of Social Science & Interdisciplinary Research

Volume No. 13
Issue No. 1
January - April 2024



ENRICHED PUBLICATIONS PVT. LTD

JE-18, Gupta Colony, Khirki, Extn, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi-110017

PHONE: - + 91-8877340707

E-Mail: info@enrichedpublications.com

International Journal of Social Science & Interdisciplinary Research

About the Journal

The aim of journal is to publish research articles that are related to social sciences. It invites high quality studies in the fields of economics, commerce, management, public administration, political science, education, sports, public finance, business administration, and business law. It welcomes studies that are written other researchers and practitioners. It welcomes papers from both academicians and practitioners on conceptual paradigms, academic research, theories, business models, as well as organizational practices in humanities and social science. The goal of journal is to constitute a qualified and continual platform for sharing studies of academicians, researchers and practitioners. The journal welcomes manuscript submissions from scholars everywhere.

International Journal of Social Science & Interdisciplinary Research

Managing DirectorMr. Amit Prasad

Editorial Team

JUAN PABLO HARO ALTAMIRANO

Escuela Superior Politécnica de Chimborazo, Sede Morona Santiago, Ecuador, Grupo de Investigación Innovación Tecnología Morona Santiago. Don Bosco y José Félix Pintado. CP: 14060

P. MADHU SUDANARAO

ProfessorCollege Of Business and EconomicsMekelle UniversityETHIOPIA.

DR. ESHONKULOV N. LAZIZ

Deputy dean for Youth Affairs., Samarkand branch of Tashkent State University of Economics., Associate professor of the Department "Natural, Social Sciences and Physical Culture", Doctor of Philosophy in Philosophy (Ph.D.)

DR. KIM OLEG ALEKSEEVICH

Head of the Department of "Methods of Teaching Foreign Languages" at Jizzakh State Pedagogical Institute

International Journal of Social Science & Interdisciplinary Research

(Volume No. 13, Issue No. 1, January - April 2024)

Contents

Sr. No.	Articles / Authors Name	Pg. No.
1	FEMALE PRAISE IN THE WORK OF POETS	1 - 6
	- Karimova S.	
2	PEDAGOGICAL SKILLS OF A MUSIC TEACHER	7 - 12
	- G.Shodiyeva	
3	TEACHING OF TECHNOLOGY IN SPECIAL BOARDING SCHOOLS	13 - 18
	- Usmanova Mukhlisakhan Sobirovna	
4	THE IMPORTANCE OF PEDAGOGICAL TECHNOLOGIES IN THE	19 - 22
	IMPLEMENTATION OF INNOVATIVE PEDAGOGICAL ACTIVITIES	
	OF A MATHEMATICS TEACHER	
	- Raxmonov Istam Yarikulovich	
5	REGARDING NATURAL AND ARTIFICIAL RADIOACTIVE	23 - 26
	BACKGROUND	
	- Israilov M.	

FEMALE PRAISE IN THE WORK OF POETS

Karimova S.

Associate professor of Kokand State Pedagogical Institute

Annotation. The article analyzes the works of Erkin Vahidov about the external beauty of women. In the ghazals of Chustiy and Erkin Vahidov, thoughts about beauty are compared. The skill of the creators is evolved.

Key words: E. Vahidov, Chusty, beauty, woman, dancer, eyebrow, eye, face.

It is known that in the history of Uzbek literature, poets sang the Jamal of beauties with pleasure and enthusiasm. In the poetry of the 20th century and finally in the Nazi literature of the independence period, the beauties expressed their admiration in passionate verses of husni jamoli. Continuing the traditions of its predecessors, Erkin Vohidov also as a poet of his time, many poems were completed dedicated to the description of women husnu Jamol in a unique way. The poet remains true to tradition in creating a portrait of beauties. Like its predecessors, yor's face and eye, husnuyu jamoli, qaddiqamati, lutfiyu nazakati absorb the jilos of artistically described words into verses. For the purpose of interpreting artistic femininity, the poet thickens samples of poetic art, and each sample of fine art is triggered by the artistic charm that the poet has to fulfill his goal. Among the works of Erkin Vohidov Nazmi is Ghazali, known as "Dancer", dedicated to the people of art, dancers, written in 1995. It begins with verses as follows: Bazm aro noz birla janon o'ynasa, Ne ajab, jismimda jon o'ynasa, In the history of Uzbek literature, in the 30s of the 20th century, a large number of examples of ideological fiction were created. But even during this period, there are those works that embodied the essence of fiction, which were created and preserved until our days. It is known that the ghazal genre as a genre that refers only to the samples of classical literature was discriminated against in the days of the show. Some creators, on the other hand, sought to preserve the ghazal genre and created masterpieces. Among such poets was Chusty (Nabijan Khodaev). Inside the Chustian ghazals, which served the development of the art of singing, there is a Ghazali, known as "when playing", in which the skill of dancers is expressed. The paragraph is as follows: Sahnada gul ochildi gʻunchalab oʻynaganda, Jonim qitigʻlab oʻtdi yoʻrgʻalab o'ynaganda.

In the history of Uzbek literature, in the 30s of the 20th century, a large number of examples of ideological fiction were created. But even during this period, there are those works that embodied the essence of fiction, which were created and preserved until our days. It is known that the ghazal genre as a genre that refers only to the samples of classical literature was discriminated against in the days of the show. Some creators, on the other hand, sought to preserve the ghazal genre and created masterpieces. Among such poets was Chusty (Nabijan Khodaev). Inside the Chustian ghazals, which served the development of the art of singing, there is a Ghazali, known as "when playing", in which the skill of dancers is expressed. The paragraph is as follows:

Davrada o'ynar pari, andoq bo'lur, Oy to'lib yulduzli osmon o'ynasa. Artistic perception requires artistic discovery from the artist. In the image of a dancer, Erkin Vohidov draws a bright image that an

ordinary person does not pay attention to. In the verses lies the purpose of stating one whole point. Because the poet unites where he is due to the tense state of his situation in love with the dance charm. The dancer who plays in his mind is not the child of the earth, he is an inaccessible celestial being-Fairy from heaven. The mask you are playing is not the Earth, but a catastrophe. As a result of the character John in the byte above, he is also cut off from the surface of the Earth, and he also sees himself in the catastrophe. It is given to the illusion as if the moon is overflowing and the starry sky is playing. Moon fullness-visibility is a factor in the drawing of a unique plaque. The likeness of the dancer as a full moon is interpreted in an unnatural way. As a result of the full moon, the movement of stars around the dancer is compared to the various movements of the dancer that fascinate the person in the continuation of the dance. Light appears in the heart and thought of the lover, bringing him out of the state of night-devotionalism. But dili and her heart are still attached to the dancer. This is how the attitude towards celestial bodies is expressed in the ghazal of Chustius:

Dersizki, ikki yulduz oʻynab bulutga kirdi, Ikki qoʻlin yuziga pardalab oʻynaganda. The main character of chustie expresses his attitude towards the eyes of the dancer with the expression of two stars. The poet used the image of a star in the sky, the state of the star flashing, to depict the eyes of the dancer. The fact that the dancer drapes her hands on her face is comparable to the entry into the cloud, under the cloud of two flashing stars (eyes). The hands are so white and their movements are so light that they are cloudless. The dancer hides his eyes with the cloudy whiteness and mobility of his hands. As if the clouds of the night hid the stars in their depths.

In general, we tried to draw our attention to traditional and newly discovered artistic discoveries by analyzing the artistic expression of the image of a dancer in the gazelles of Erkin Vohidov and Chusty. At the same time, we sought to highlight the specific aspects of the pictorial style of poets, albeit short. We are far from the analysis of ghazals in its entire state. In fact, the analysis of ghazals in one whole case gives effective results in determining the skill of the artist. And our goal is limited to the examples obtained, since there is little information about methodological artistic expression. Like all artistic creators, the poetic works of Erkin Vohidov and Chusty included beautiful and unique examples of artistic poetic art. Through them, they were able to revive certain socio-moral ideas with very bright paints. We are confident that the works they create will serve as criteria for artistic skill for young poets.

Literature used:

- 1. A HANDBOOK TO Literature by C. Hugh Holman. Sixth Printing-1976
- 2. irhojiddin G'iyosiddinovich, Jamoliddinov M. "THE WRITER'S NOVEL" NAVOIY" NI HISTORY." World Bulletin of Management and Law 3 (2021): 49-50.
- 3. Jamoliddinov, M. "ABDULLA KAHHOR IS A LOVER AND CRITIC OF UZBEK POETRY." Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal 10.12 (2022): 783-786.
- 4. Jamoliddinov, M., and G. Khudoynazarova. "THE IMAGE OF THE DEAD, BECOME THE MOTTO OF FRIENDSHIP AND BROTHERHOOD IN ABAY'S WORKS." Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal 10.12 (2022): 675-677.
- 5. Jamoliddinov, M., and G. Nazhmiddinov. "THIS IS THE STORY THAT WOKE UP THE NATION." Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal 10.12 (2022): 1992-1994.
- 6. Karimova, Sanobar. "FITRAT IS ABOUT CITY MANAGEMENT." INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429 11.11 (2022): 410-413.
- 7. Karimova, Sanobar. "FITRAT SHAHAR BOSHQARMASI HAQIDA." XALQARO JURNALI IJTIMOIY FAN VA fanlararo tadqiqot ISSN: 2277-3630.

- 8. Karimova, Sanobarkhan. "THE CONCEPT OF NATIONAL PRIDE AND ITS REFLECTION IN FICTION LITERATURE." Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal 10.12 (2022): 689-693.
- 9. Khalilullaevna, Torakhojaeva Adibakhan, Kalandarov Shukhrat Shokirjonovich, and Jamoliddinov Mirhojiddin Ghiyosiddinovich. "Component Analysis Of Socio-Political Lexemas In Uzbek Language." Journal of Positive School Psychology 6.11 (2022): 1338-1342.
- 10. Mirzaevna, Karimova Sanobarkhan, and Goziev Alisher Nematovich. "Characteristics Of Artistic Skills." Journal of Positive School Psychology (2022): 923-926.
- 11. Siddikov, Mominjon. "A WORD ABOUT" SABOT UL-OJIZIN" REVIEWS AND COMMENTARY." INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429 11.10 (2022): 238-242.
- 12. М. Қўчқорова. Бадиий сўз ва рухият манзалари. Т:, 2011;
- 13. Чустий. Кўргунча, хайр энди. "Минхож" нашриёти. Т., 2004 й. 162 б.
- 14. Э.Вохидов. Сайланма. Учинчи жилд. Умрим дарёси. "Шарқ" нашриёт-матбаа акциядорлик компанияси бош тахририяти. Т., 2001 й. 38 б.
- 15. Жороева, А. М. (2019). О методах управления аграрным сектором экономики региона Кыргызстан. Экономика и управление: проблемы, решения, 1(3), 18-21.
- 16. Жороева, А. М. (2020). О состоянии и основных направлениях развития коневодства в Кыргызстане. Учет и контроль, (1), 33-38.
- 17. Жороева, А. М. (2019). Об организации учета в коневодстве в соответствии с международными стандартами. Учет и контроль, (1), 25-28.
- 18. Жороева, А. М., & Рысбаева, А. К. (2021). Проблемы в развитии коневодства Кыргызской республике. Учет и контроль, (5), 10-17.
- 19. Райымбаева, А. Ч., & Жороева, А. М. (2021). Совершенствование системы управления и анализа затрат хозяйствующих субъектов Кыргызской Республики в условиях рыночных преобразований. Учет и контроль, (9), 8-14.
- 20. Жороева, А. М. (2020). PERCEPTION OF THE CONCEPT «МАН» IN THE KYRGYZ NATIONAL WORLD VIEW. Известия Национальной Академии наук Кыргызской Республики, (1), 174-179.
- 21. Joroeva, A. M. (2020). QIRGIZ RESPUBLIKASI OTICHILIK KORXONALARINING HOJJIYAT FAOLIYATLARINI ALGARISH SHARTLARI. Nauka, novye texnologii i innovatsii Kyrgyzstana.
- 22. А. М. (2019). О проблемах трансформации и капиталовложения в экономику региона Кыргызстана. Экономика и управление: проблемы, решения, 5(1), 41-45.
- 23. Жороева, А. М., & Рысбаева, А. К. (2021). Проблемы в развитии коневодства Кыргызской республике. Учет и контроль, (5), 10-17.
- 24. Kaxramon, K. (2022). XIX ASR OXIRI VA XX ASR BOSHLARIDA TURKISTONDA XALQ SUDYA (QOZILAR) FAOLIYATIGA KIRITILGAN OʻZGARISHLAR. Yosh Tadqiqotchi Jurnali, 1(5), 240-245.
- 25. Karimov, K. (2023). Turkistonda mustamlaka davri ijtimoiy munosabatlarga oid hujjatlarning tarixiy-huquqiy tadqiqi. UzA Ilm-fan bo'limi.
- 26. Venera, K., & Karimov, K. (2023). Turkistondagi ijtimoiy, siyosiy, iqtisodiy oʻzgarishlar, boshqaruv tizimi, mahalliy aholi vakillarining jamiyat hayotidagi ishtiroki. Ijobiy maktab psixologiyasi jurnali, 1213-1218.
- 27. Karimov, К. (2021). Туркистонда маҳаллий бошқарув тизимида қозилик маҳкамалари фаолияти тарихидан. FarDU. Ilmiy xabarlar.
- 28. Karimov, K. (2020). Turkistonda tarixan shakllangan qozilik mahkamalari faoliyatiga kiritilgan o ʻzgarishlar. Qoʻqon DPI. Ilmiy xabarlar.

- 29. Karimov, K. (2023). XIX ASR OXIRI VA XX ASR BOSHLARIDA TURKISTONDA MUSTAMLAKA HUQUQIY TAKSANOMIYASI TOMONIDAN QOZILAR FAOLIYATIGA KIRITILGAN O'ZGARISHLAR. Interpretation and researches, 1(1).
- 30. Karimov, K. (2021). Qozilik mahkamalari hujjatlariga oid ayrim mulohazalar. Sohibqiron yulduzlari.
- 31. Karimov, K. (2023). SUDIY MASSASALARNING MASABBIY SHAXSLARI VA ULARNING TASHKIL TARIXI. Abay nomidagi KazUPU-ning XABARSHYSY, «Yurispredentsiya» seriyasi.
- 32. Shermatovna, E. N., & Sodiqjon O'g'li, A. S. (2022). Conditions of inclusive education. Web of Scientist: International Scientific Research Journal, 3, 1-4.
- 33. Эркабоева, Н. Ш. (2016). FEATURES OF MODERN UZBEK FAMILIES. Ученый XXI века, (4-1 (17)), 36-39.
- 34. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Kurbanov, M. U. (2022). Scientific Organization and Management of Pedagogical Team Activities. Spanish Journal of Innovation and Integrity, 7, 103107.
- 35. Erkaboeva, N., Usmonboeva, M., Irgashova, M., & Khojanazarova, N. (2012). Pedagogical skills: in diagrams and pictures: Methodical manual. Tashkent: TDPU named after Nizami, 14.
- 36. Эркабоева, Н. Ш. (2016). ОСОБЕННОСТИ СОВРЕМЕННЫХ УЗБЕКСКИХ СЕМЕЙ. Ученый XXI века, (4-1).
- 37. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Bakhromovna, M. M. (2022). A MODERN APPROACH TO THE FORMATION OF PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE IN FUTURE DEFECTOLOGISTS. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(12), 1723-1725.
- 38. Эркабоева, Н., Усмонбоева, М., Иргашова, М., & Хўжаназарова, Н. (2012). Педагогик махорат: схема ва расмларда. Т.: "Наврўз.
- 39. Shermatovna, E. N., & Kizi, Y. M. I. (2022). STAGES OF FORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF MEDIAMADANIATIN. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(12), 272-274.
- 40. Erkaboyeva, N. S. (2016). FEATURES OF MODERN UZBEK FAMILIES. Ученый XXI века, (4-1), 36-39.
- 41. Erkaboyeva, N. S., & Ugli, A. S. S. (2022). Nclusive education and inclusive society. Asian Journal of Multidimensional Research, 11(11), 10-14.
- 42. Эркабоева, Н. (2005). Янгиланган фикрларнинг мохияти ва унинг устувор йўналишлари. Халқ таълими, 19-20.
- 43. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Rahimberdiyeva, M. M. (2022). Features of Pedagogical Thoughts at a New Stage of Development of Uzbekistan. Spanish Journal of Innovation and Integrity, 7, 53-58.
- 44. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Musaeva, D. A. K. (2022). FACTORS OF DEVELOPING THE PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE OF A TEACHER OF A SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTITUTION. Open Access Repository, 8(12), 109-111.
- 45. Shermatovna, E. N., & Sodiqjon O'g'li, A. S. (2022). Conditions of inclusive education. Web of Scientist: International Scientific Research Journal, 3, 1-4.
- 46. Fatima, I., & Erkaboyeva, N. S. (2023). WAYS TO FORM THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTITUTION IN THE PRIMARY SCHOOL STUDENTS OF SOCIAL STANDARDS. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 11(2), 529-531.
- 47. Erkaboyeva, N. S., & Elmurodova, O. E. Q. (2023). YOSHLARNI YANGI O 'ZBEKISTON SHAROITIDA IJTIMOIY FAOLLIGINI OSHIRISH ZAMONAVIY PEDAGOGIKA VA PSIXOLOGIYANING DOLZARB MUAMMOSI SIFATIDA. Academic research in educational sciences, 5(NUU conference 3), 218-222.
- 48. Erkaboyeva, N. S. (2023). INSON KAPITALI–IJTIMOIY DAVLATNING ASOSI SIFATIDA. Academic research in educational sciences, 4(KSPI Conference 1), 31-37.

- 49. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Turdaliyeva, M. I. K. (2022). THEORETICAL PRINCIPLES OF EDUCATION OF NATIONAL ETHICS SKILLS IN EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION STUDENTS. Open Access Repository, 8(12), 352-354.
- 50. Shermatovna, E. N., & Azamovna, R. G. (2022). USE OF VIRTUAL ENVIRONMENT AND 3D MULTIMEDIA ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS IN HIGHER EDUCATION. International Journal of Early Childhood Special Education, 14(7).
- 51. УЗБЕКИСТАН, О. Р. (2021). TA'LIM TIZIMIDA INNOVATSIYA, INTEGRATSIYA VA YANGI TEXNOLOGIYALAR ИННОВАЦИЯ, ИНТЕГРАЦИЯ И НОВЫЕ ТЕХНОЛОГИИ В СИСТЕМЕ ОБРАЗОВАНИЯ INNOVATION, INTEGRATION AND NEW.
- 52. ГУЛОМИДДИНОВА, Д., РАСУЛОВА, Д., & ЭРКАБОЕВА, Н. (2014). ПОДГОТОВКА МОЛОДЁЖИ К СОЦИАЛЬНОЙ ЖИЗНИ. In Будущее науки-2014 (pp. 37-39).
- 53. ЭРКАБОЕВА, Н. НАЦИОНАЛЬНЫЕ ОСОБЕННОСТИ ОБРАЗОВАНИЯ В УЗБЕКИСТАНЕ. К ЧИТАТЕЛЯМ, 618.
- 54. Norquzieva, D. S., & Abdullaeva, N. R. (2019). PSYCHOLOGICAL ANALYSIS OF AGGRESSIVE BEHIVIOR IN ADOLESCENCE. Scientific and Technical Journal of Namangan Institute of Engineering and Technology, 1(6), 490-495.
- 55. Khamidovna, M. I., Sheralievna, N. D., & Okhunovna, M. D. (2022). CONFLICT MANAGEMENT AND TYPES OF CONFLICTS AMONG MINORS. International Journal of Early Childhood Special Education, 14(7).
- 56. Sheralievna, N. D. (2021). DYNAMICS OF CONSTRUCTIVE BEHAVIOR FORMATION IN PRIMARY SCHOOL STUDENTS. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 9(10), 666-669.
- 57. Sheralievna, N. D. (2022). FORMATION OF CONSTRUCTIVE BEHAVIOR AS A FACTOR IN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF SCHOOLCHILDREN'S EDUCATION. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(12), 1212-1216.
- 58. Norqo'Ziyeva, D. S. (2021). ILK O'SPIRINLARNI KASBGA YO'NALTIRISHNING AYRIM PSIXOLOGIK MASALALARI. Scientific progress, 1(6), 11881192.
- 59. Buronovich, U. B. (2022). THE PLACE OF MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES OF VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGIES IN TEACHERS OF FUTURE TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS. Open Access Repository, 9(11), 3743.
- 60. Buronovich, U. B., & Ashirovich, B. T. A. (2022). Examples Of Drawing Up Tests From Drawing And Engineering Graphics. Journal of Positive School Psychology, 6(11), 3128-3132.
- 61. Boronovich, U. B. (2022). THE CONTENT OF THE FORMATION OF MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES IN FUTURE TEACHERS OF TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS. Open Access Repository, 9(11), 16-22.
- 62. Umrzaqov, B. B. (2023). PEDAGOGICAL NEED FOR THE FORMATION OF MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES THROUGH VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGIES IN TEACHERS OF FUTURE TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 12(11), 89-93.
- 63. Umrzaqov, B. B. (2023). MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES IN FUTURE TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION TEACHERS AND THEIR OWN RANGE OF VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 12(11), 101-105.
- 64. Bo'ronovich, U. B. (2022). TECHNOLOGY OF INCREASING WORK PRODUCTIVITY IN

TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION CLASSES.

- 65. Umrzakov, B. B. (2022). ORGANIZATION OF EDUCATIONAL PROCESS IN TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION CLASSES.
- 66. Madumarov, T., & Ogli, G. O. R. (2023). FIGHT AGAINST CORRUPTION IN THE REPUBLIC OF UZBEKISTAN (ON THE EXAMPLE OF THE EDUCATION SYSTEM). Educational sacrifices, 02-05.
- 67. Abdullaev, A. N. (2020). THE SOCIAL PHILOSOPHICAL ESSENCE OF THE COEVOLUTION OF SOCIETY AND FAMILY. Theoretical & Applied Science, (2), 733-736.
- 68. Xalimjanovna, A. M. (2022). MANIFESTATIONS OF STRESS IN PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY AND WAYS TO ELIMINATE IT. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(11), 841-844.
- 69. Makhmudova, N. (2023). THE CONTENT OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF INDEPENDENT COGNITIVE ACTIVITY IN STUDENTS THROUGH SELFASSESSMENT. International Bulletin of Applied Science and Technology, 3(3), 215-221.

PEDAGOGICAL SKILLS OF A MUSIC TEACHER

G.Shodiyeva

Kokand State Pedagogical Institute

Annotation. This article discusses pedagogical skill, the components of pedagogical skill, aspects that a teacher of modern education should take into account, and how the teacher's skill is manifested in a musical culture lesson.

Key words: Mastery, pedagogical skill, components of pedagogical skill, teacher skill in a musical culture lesson.

The progress of society will never stop, its wheel will constantly turn forward, this is a natural, historical process. That is why it is necessary to systematically shape independence and initiative, so that the teacher of music culture shakitlates the spiritual, artistic and moral culture of students, carries out national pride and patriotic education, cultivates creative skills, sophistication, artistic taste, expands the scope of thought.

A modern teacher is a future builder, author, producer, researcher, user and promoter of new pedagogical technologies, theories, concepts. As Goethe noted:"speak with confidence so that both the word and the adoration of the audience will continue to come by itself." In the process of pedagogical education and education, the management of the student's activities is therefore complicated that the pedagogical goal will always be directed towards the future of the student. Realizing this, skillful educators design the logic of their activities in accordance with the needs of students. This is also the fundamental essence of collaborative pedagogy. Skill is a trait that an individual enhances through experience. A high level of professional skills, professional dexterity, formed on the basis of flexible skills and creativity in a field. Application of highly acquired knowledge, skills, qualifications in the field of activity with high quality and efficiency in practice. "Pedagogical skill" as a category has its own scientific basis. The scientific approaches of 19871997 made it possible to conclude in relation to this extraordinary phenomenon as follows: - Pedagogical skill is understood as a bright manifestation of individuality in professional activities. - The category of pedagogical skill characterizes the individuality of a person from the point of view of professional activity. - Skill is acquired by students in stages, depending on the degree to which they reach social maturity. Social maturity komponentlpri pedagogical skill components are in the following ratio with the pedagogical skill component.

Refers to the foundations of pedagogical skill: professional pedagogical knowledge, orientation to humanity, pedagogical technology, experience of carrying out professional pedagogical activity, pedagogical personality.

The teacher seeks paths, methods and techniques, teaching images, methods and situations that activate students, are convenient for him and the learner, lean on modern pedagogical technology and increase the effectiveness of the learning process. By teaching students to think independently, they achieve high quality and efficiency of the learning process.

Therefore, pedagogical technology, didactic technology, educational technologies are considered the most effective tools in the educational process. They are widely used in World pedagogical practice. Modern education requires the teacher to take into account the following tasks:

- to be aware of the latest knowledge in his specialty, to organize education on the basis of the current educational educational process laws using pedagogical technologies and innovative technologies;
- demonstrate their skills, knowledge and abilities in education, taking into account the age and psychological characteristics of students;
- creating conditions for the thorough assimilation of knowledge by students, taking into account their interests, abilities and requirements;
- ensuring the interaction of the academic disciplines studied by students;
- activation of the comprehensive maturation of the individual based on the interaction of education with the educational process;
- ensuring the emotionality of education at all stages of educational educational activity; * becoming aware of the latest achievements in science based on the internet and Information Technology;
- to constantly study the psyche of students in order to enrich their knowledge, skills and abilities, thinking and types of activities in education;
- thorough design, planning, diagnosis and visualization of each lesson. A music teacher needs to be a good speaker and a good artist. It is necessary to play well on a musical instrument, be able to perform, have a good voice, perform well depending on the Note, be able to distinguish children's abilities. The fact that a music teacher performs well on a musical instrument is determined in the following.
- First: live performance improves mood in the classroom.
- * Second: it is possible to return an episode or (tactical) sentence that you want when performing as a team (choir).
- Third: a music teacher who can play a musical instrument will show his educators in practice how interesting and important it is to play the music himself.

A music teacher, not limited to a good performance of a musical instrument, needs to have a good sound, with a gesture of conducting, a perfect knowledge of and creativity in music theory. The teacher's personal exan te of music science.

In the lesson of music culture, the skill of the teacher should be at a high level in all respects. His introduction to the work and his explanation of the subject matter of the lesson bring the reader into the world of wonderful and magical art - music. And with an interesting conversation, children can focus their attention on music topics. The teacher's story of a musical work should be short, interesting, and achieve artistic perception of students.

During the lesson, the teacher, using the method of communication with students, helps to correctly reflect on music, draw clear conclusions.

References

- 1. G.M.Sharipova, D.F.Asamova, Z.L.Xodjayeva MUSIQA 0 'QITISH NAZARIYASI METODIKASI VA MAKTAB REPERTUARI T.2014.
- 2. S.A.Mahmudova "Musiqiy madaniyatni shakllantirishda pedagogik tizimning ilmiynazariy asoslari" O.quv-uslubiy qo'llanma. Farg'ona 2023 yil.
- 3. D.T.Nomozova "Musiqa o'qitish texnologiyalari va loyihalash" T.2019
- 4. Shodiyeva, G. "MUSIQA MASHG'ULOTLARIDA AXBOROT KOMPYUTER TEXNOLOGIYALARDAN FOYDALANISH." Interpretation and researches 1.1 (2023).
- 5. Shodiyeva, G. E. "COMPETENT APPROACH TO EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL CHILDREN."
- 6. (2 Shodiyeva, Gavxar Imindjanovna. "BOLALARNI MAKTAB TA'LIMIGA TAYYORLASHNING PSIXOLOGIK JIHATLARI." Oriental Art and Culture 4.1 (2023): 111121.023).
- 7. Shodiyeva, Gavhar Emindjanova. "MUSIQA DARSLARIDA RITMIK HARAKATLAR VA

- ULARNING AHAMIYATI." Oriental Art and Culture 4.2 (2023): 410-414.
- 8. Shodiyeva, Gavhar Emindjanova. "MUSIQA QOBILIYARINI
- RIVOJLANTIRISHNING SHARTSHAROITLARI." Oriental Art and Culture 4.2 (2023): 296-302.
- 9. Shodieva, Gavkhar Eminjonovna. "Reflections on Specific Types of Lessons." International Journal of Innovative Research in Science, Engineering and Technology.
- 10. Asqarova, S. "MUSIQIY TA'LIMIDA ABU ALI IBN SINO MEROSIDAN FOYDALANISH." Interpretation and researches 1.1 (2023).
- 11. TO'GARAGI Asqarova, S., and M. Xayitboyeva. "UMUMTA'LIM MAKTABIDA XOR MASHG'ULOTLARINI TASHKIL ETISHNING O'ZIGA XOS XUSUSIYATLARI." Interpretation and researches 1.1 (2023).
- 12. Madaminov, N. "Forming The Spirituality Of Youth Throug Music." Journal of Positive School Psychology (2023): 1069-1073.
- 13. Madaminov, N. "Forming The Spirituality Of Youth Throug Music." Journal of Positive School Psychology (2023): 1069-1073.
- 14. Qobilova, E. "FORMING A SENSE OF INTERNATIONALITY IN STUDENTS THROUGH THE TRADITIONAL MUSIC OF AZERBAIJAN." International Bulletin of Applied Science and Technology 3.10 (2023): 127-132.
- 15. Nosirov, Dilmurod. "ALISHER NAVOI AND MUSIC." Academic International Conference on Multi-Disciplinary Studies and Education. Vol. 1. No. 10. 2023.
- 16. Tillakhujayev, O. "THE SCIENCE OF MUSIC AND THE ROLE OF KNOWLEDGE OF MUSIC LYRICS IN THE FORMATION OF THE MUSICAL CULTURE OF YOUNG PEOPLE." ASIA PACIFIC JOURNAL OF MARKETING & MANAGEMENT REVIEW ISSN: 23192836 Impact Factor: 7.603 11.11 (2022): 175-178.
- 17. Sabirovna, Rasulova Saida. "MUSIQA O 'QITISH DARSLARIDA DIDAKTIK PRINSIPLAR." Conferencea (2022): 44-47.
- 18. Fozilov, Kakhramon. "MUSICAL THEORETICAL LEGACY." Academic International Conference on Multi-Disciplinary Studies and Education. Vol. 1. No. 10. 2023.
- 19. Dogan, J., and E. Qobilova. "FORMATION OF CREATIVITY IN PRESCHOOL CHILDREN BY MEANS OF FOLK INSTRUMENTS USING ADVANCED FOREIGN EXPERIENCE." Web of Scientist: International Scientific Research Journal 3.10 (2022): 1195-1199.
- 20. Kobilova, Ezozxon Bakirovna. "Classical music and youth education." Asian Journal of Research in Social Sciences and Humanities 12.9 (2022): 126-130.
- 21. Kabilova, E. B. "FORMING A SENSE OF PATRIOTISM IN STUDENTS THROUGH THE LIFE AND WORK OF COMPOSER DONI ZAKIROV." INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429 12.10 (2023): 68-74.
- 22. QOBILOVA, E'ZOZXON. "Forming A Sense Of Love For The Profession By Teaching Labor Songs To 4th Class Students In Music Culture Lessons." Journal of Positive School Psychology 7.2 (2023).
- 23. Jumaboyeva M. "FORMING THE CHILD'S PERSONALITY IN THE PROCESS OF ACQUIRING MUSICAL KNOWLEDGE." Web of Scientist: International Scientific Research Journal 3.11 (2022): 128-132.
- 24. Djumaboyeva, M. "IN FOLKLORE-ORAL CREATIVITY AND TRADITIONALISM." ASIA PACIFIC JOURNAL OF MARKETING & MANAGEMENT REVIEW ISSN: 2319-2836 Impact Factor: 7.603 11.12 (2022): 306-312.
- 25. Жороева, А. М. (2019). О методах управления аграрным сектором экономики региона Кыргызстан. Экономика и управление: проблемы, решения, 1(3), 18-21.

- 26. Жороева, А. М. (2020). О состоянии и основных направлениях развития коневодства в Кыргызстане. Учет и контроль, (1), 33-38.
- 27. Жороева, А. М. (2019). Об организации учета в коневодстве в соответствии с международными стандартами. Учет и контроль, (1), 25-28.
- 28. Жороева, А. М., & Рысбаева, А. К. (2021). Проблемы в развитии коневодства Кыргызской республике. Учет и контроль, (5), 10-17.
- 29. Райымбаева, А. Ч., & Жороева, А. М. (2021). Совершенствование системы управления и анализа затрат хозяйствующих субъектов Кыргызской Республики в условиях рыночных преобразований. Учет и контроль, (9), 8-14.
- 30. Жороева, А. М. (2020). PERCEPTION OF THE CONCEPT «MAN» IN THE KYRGYZ NATIONAL WORLD VIEW. Известия Национальной Академии наук Кыргызской Республики, (1), 174-179.
- 31. Joroeva, A. M. (2020). QIRGIZ RESPUBLIKASI OTICHILIK KORXONALARINING HOJJIYAT FAOLIYATLARINI ALGARISH SHARTLARI. Nauka, novye texnologii i innovatsii Kyrgyzstana.
- 32. Жороева, А. М. (2019). О проблемах трансформации и капиталовложения в экономику региона Кыргызстана. Экономика и управление: проблемы, решения, 5(1), 41-45.
- 33. Жороева, А. М., & Рысбаева, А. К. (2021). Проблемы в развитии коневодства Кыргызской республике. Учет и контроль, (5), 10-17.
- 34. Kaxramon, K. (2022). XIX ASR OXIRI VA XX ASR BOSHLARIDA TURKISTONDA XALQ SUDYA (QOZILAR) FAOLIYATIGA KIRITILGAN O 'ZGARISHLAR. Yosh Tadqiqotchi Jurnali, 1(5), 240-245.
- 35. Karimov, K. (2023). Turkistonda mustamlaka davri ijtimoiy munosabatlarga oid hujjatlarning tarixiy-huquqiy tadqiqi. UzA Ilm-fan bo'limi.
- 36. Venera, K., & Karimov, K. (2023). Turkistondagi ijtimoiy, siyosiy, iqtisodiy oʻzgarishlar, boshqaruv tizimi, mahalliy aholi vakillarining jamiyat hayotidagi ishtiroki. Ijobiy maktab psixologiyasi jurnali, 1213-1218.
- 37. Karimov, К. (2021). Туркистонда маҳаллий бошқарув тизимида қозилик маҳкамалари фаолияти тарихидан. FarDU. Ilmiy xabarlar.
- 38. Karimov, K. (2020). Turkistonda tarixan shakllangan qozilik mahkamalari faoliyatiga kiritilgan oʻzgarishlar. Qoʻqon DPI. Ilmiy xabarlar.
- 39. Karimov, K. (2023). XIX ASR OXIRI VA XX ASR BOSHLARIDA TURKISTONDA MUSTAMLAKA HUQUQIY TAKSANOMIYASI TOMONIDAN QOZILAR FAOLIYATIGA KIRITILGAN O'ZGARISHLAR. Interpretation and researches, 1(1).
- 40. Karimov, K. (2021). Qozilik mahkamalari hujjatlariga oid ayrim mulohazalar. Sohibqiron yulduzlari.
- 41. Karimov, K. (2023). SUDIY MASSASALARNING MASABBIY SHAXSLARI VA ULARNING TASHKIL TARIXI. Abay nomidagi KazUPU-ning XABARSHYSY, «Yurispredentsiya» seriyasi.
- 42. Shermatovna, E. N., & Sodiqion O'g'li, A. S. (2022). Conditions of inclusive education. Web of Scientist: International Scientific Research Journal, 3, 1-4.
- 43. Эркабоева, Н. Ш. (2016). FEATURES OF MODERN UZBEK FAMILIES. Ученый XXI века, (4-1 (17)), 36-39.
- 44. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Kurbanov, M. U. (2022). Scientific Organization and Management of Pedagogical Team Activities. Spanish Journal of Innovation and Integrity, 7, 103107.
- 45. Erkaboeva, N., Usmonboeva, M., Irgashova, M., & Khojanazarova, N. (2012). Pedagogical skills: in diagrams and pictures: Methodical manual. Tashkent: TDPU named after Nizami, 14.

- 46. Эркабоева, Н. Ш. (2016). ОСОБЕННОСТИ СОВРЕМЕННЫХ УЗБЕКСКИХ СЕМЕЙ. Ученый XXI века, (4-1).
- 47. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Bakhromovna, M. M. (2022). A MODERN APPROACH TO THE FORMATION OF PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE IN FUTURE DEFECTOLOGISTS. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(12), 1723-1725.
- 48. Эркабоева, Н., Усмонбоева, М., Иргашова, М., & Хўжаназарова, Н. (2012). Педагогик махорат: схема ва расмларда. Т.: "Наврўз.
- 49. Shermatovna, E. N., & Kizi, Y. M. I. (2022). STAGES OF FORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF MEDIAMADANIATIN. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(12), 272-274.
- 50. Erkaboyeva, N. S. (2016). FEATURES OF MODERN UZBEK FAMILIES. Ученый XXI века, (4-1), 36-39.
- 51. Erkaboyeva, N. S., & Ugli, A. S. S. (2022). Nclusive education and inclusive society. Asian Journal of Multidimensional Research, 11(11), 10-14.
- 52. Эркабоева, Н. (2005). Янгиланган фикрларнинг мохияти ва унинг устувор йўналишлари. Халқ таълими, 19-20.
- 53. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Rahimberdiyeva, M. M. (2022). Features of Pedagogical Thoughts at a New Stage of Development of Uzbekistan. Spanish Journal of Innovation and Integrity, 7, 53-58.
- 54. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Musaeva, D. A. K. (2022). FACTORS OF DEVELOPING THE PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE OF A TEACHER OF A SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTITUTION. Open Access Repository, 8(12), 109-111.
- 55. Shermatovna, E. N., & Sodiqjon O'g'li, A. S. (2022). Conditions of inclusive education. Web of Scientist: International Scientific Research Journal, 3, 1-4.
- 56. Fatima, I., & Erkaboyeva, N. S. (2023). WAYS TO FORM THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTITUTION IN THE PRIMARY SCHOOL STUDENTS OF SOCIAL STANDARDS. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 11(2), 529-531.
- 57. Erkaboyeva, N. S., & Elmurodova, O. E. Q. (2023). YOSHLARNI YANGI O 'ZBEKISTON SHAROITIDA IJTIMOIY FAOLLIGINI OSHIRISH ZAMONAVIY PEDAGOGIKA VA PSIXOLOGIYANING DOLZARB MUAMMOSI SIFATIDA. Academic research in educational sciences, 5(NUU conference 3), 218-222.
- 58. Erkaboyeva, N. S. (2023). INSON KAPITALI–IJTIMOIY DAVLATNING ASOSI SIFATIDA. Academic research in educational sciences, 4(KSPI Conference 1), 31-37.
- 59. Erkaboeva, N. S., & Turdaliyeva, M. I. K. (2022). THEORETICAL PRINCIPLES OF EDUCATION OF NATIONAL ETHICS SKILLS IN EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION STUDENTS. Open Access Repository, 8(12), 352-354.
- 60. Shermatovna, E. N., & Azamovna, R. G. (2022). USE OF VIRTUAL ENVIRONMENT AND 3D MULTIMEDIA ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS IN HIGHER EDUCATION. International Journal of Early Childhood Special Education, 14(7).
- 61. УЗБЕКИСТАН, О. Р. (2021). TA'LIM TIZIMIDA INNOVATSIYA, INTEGRATSIYA VA YANGI TEXNOLOGIYALAR ИННОВАЦИЯ, ИНТЕГРАЦИЯ И НОВЫЕ ТЕХНОЛОГИИ В СИСТЕМЕ ОБРАЗОВАНИЯ INNOVATION, INTEGRATION AND NEW.
- 62.ГУЛОМИДДИНОВА, Д., РАСУЛОВА, Д., & ЭРКАБОЕВА, Н. (2014). ПОДГОТОВКА МОЛОДЁЖИ К СОЦИАЛЬНОЙ ЖИЗНИ. Іп Будущее науки-2014 (pp. 37-39).
- 63. ЭРКАБОЕВА, Н. НАЦИОНАЛЬНЫЕ ОСОБЕННОСТИ ОБРАЗОВАНИЯ В УЗБЕКИСТАНЕ. К ЧИТАТЕЛЯМ, 618.

- 64. Norquzieva, D. S., & Abdullaeva, N. R. (2019). PSYCHOLOGICAL ANALYSIS OF AGGRESSIVE BEHIVIOR IN ADOLESCENCE. Scientific and Technical Journal of Namangan Institute of Engineering and Technology, 1(6), 490-495.
- 65. Khamidovna, M. I., Sheralievna, N. D., & Okhunovna, M. D. (2022). CONFLICT MANAGEMENT AND TYPES OF CONFLICTS AMONG MINORS. International Journal of Early Childhood Special Education, 14(7).
- 66. Sheralievna, N. D. (2021). DYNAMICS OF CONSTRUCTIVE BEHAVIOR FORMATION IN PRIMARY SCHOOL STUDENTS. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 9(10), 666-669.
- 67. Sheralievna, N. D. (2022). FORMATION OF CONSTRUCTIVE BEHAVIOR AS A FACTOR IN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF SCHOOLCHILDREN'S EDUCATION. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(12), 1212-1216.
- 68. Norqo'Ziyeva, D. S. (2021). ILK O'SPIRINLARNI KASBGA YO'NALTIRISHNING AYRIM PSIXOLOGIK MASALALARI. Scientific progress, 1(6), 11881192.
- 69. Buronovich, U. B. (2022). THE PLACE OF MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES OF VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGIES IN TEACHERS OF FUTURE TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS. Open Access Repository, 9(11), 3743.
- 70. Buronovich, U. B., & Ashirovich, B. T. A. (2022). Examples Of Drawing Up Tests From Drawing And Engineering Graphics. Journal of Positive School Psychology, 6(11), 3128-3132.
- 71. Boronovich, U. B. (2022). THE CONTENT OF THE FORMATION OF MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES IN FUTURE TEACHERS OF TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS. Open Access Repository, 9(11), 16-22.
- 72. Umrzaqov, B. B. (2023). PEDAGOGICAL NEED FOR THE FORMATION OF MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES THROUGH VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGIES IN TEACHERS OF FUTURE TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS.
- 73. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 12(11), 89-93. Umrzaqov, B. B. (2023). MODERN PROFESSIONAL QUALITIES IN FUTURE TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION TEACHERS AND THEIR OWN RANGE OF VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 12(11), 101-105.
- 74. Bo'ronovich, U. B. (2022). TECHNOLOGY OF INCREASING WORK PRODUCTIVITY IN TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION CLASSES.
- 75. Umrzakov, B. B. (2022). ORGANIZATION OF EDUCATIONAL PROCESS IN TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION CLASSES.
- 76. Madumarov, T., & Ogli, G. O. R. (2023). FIGHT AGAINST CORRUPTION IN THE REPUBLIC OF UZBEKISTAN (ON THE EXAMPLE OF THE EDUCATION SYSTEM). Educational sacrifices, 02-05.
- 77. Abdullaev, A. N. (2020). THE SOCIAL PHILOSOPHICAL ESSENCE OF THE COEVOLUTION OF SOCIETY AND FAMILY. Theoretical & Applied Science, (2), 733-736.
- 78. Xalimjanovna, A. M. (2022). MANIFESTATIONS OF STRESS IN PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY AND WAYS TO ELIMINATE IT. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(11), 841-844.
- 79. Makhmudova, N. (2023). THE CONTENT OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF INDEPENDENT COGNITIVE ACTIVITY IN STUDENTS THROUGH SELFASSESSMENT. International Bulletin of Applied Science and Technology, 3(3), 215-221.

TEACHING OF TECHNOLOGY IN SPECIAL BOARDING SCHOOLS

Usmanova Mukhlisakhan Sobirovna

Assistant professor of Kokand SPI

Annotation. *In this article, the use of work as the main pedagogical tool to reduce their disabilities while preparing students with disabilities for production is highlighted.*

Keywords: the meaning of work, special school, mentally retarded children, education, development, adaptation to life, imparting knowledge.

The science of technology in special boarding schools aims to equip disabled students with general technical, vocational, economic and household knowledge, skills, and abilities, and works in schools based on this goal. Each type of work is carried out in special schools, on the basis of special programs. The content, nature, and organization of all types of work are aimed at preparing mentally retarded students for practical activities, developing their technical skills, independence, and activity.

Physical and mental development characteristics of students with disabilities of different categories determine the content and methods of technology science in special schools. Special schools, while preparing their students for production, also use work as the main pedagogical tool to reduce their disabilities. All pedagogical, medical and technical means are used to solve these tasks. Now studying scientific heritage, socio-political activities and acquaintance youth charity of our above-stated ancestors is considered one of the main urgent objectives of the modern intellectuals.

Technology science in special boarding schools is considered one of the main tools for correcting psychophysical disabilities of mentally retarded students. Simple work activities are somewhat understandable to oligophrenic children and help them to work efficiently and develop their thinking processes. According to the program of these schools, the main task of special boarding schools is to raise and educate mentally retarded children. A common defect characteristic of mentally retarded children is limited cognitive processes. Therefore, in the development of the education of children with mental retardation, special attention is paid to the correction of children's cognitive activities. On the basis of these main, unique tasks of special boarding schools, the content and methods of education are revealed. In our republic, auxiliary schools have developed as a branch of special schools. Education in special boarding schools directly serves to adapt children with disabilities to life1. 90% of students who graduated from special boarding schools are able to find work in various fields of production and support themselves financially. Only a small number of people with mental disabilities are registered in institutions for the disabled, treatment-labor workshops. These data are reliable proof that special schools are successfully solving their social tasks.

As a result of the direct participation of mentally retarded children in the process of social production, the socio-legal issues of these students are positively resolved, that is, they, like their normal peers, rest, receive treatment, and use social security. In short, they live as equal citizens of society. To achieve this result, defectologists, pedagogues, doctors, psychologists in all countries are working. Since the primary goal of the auxiliary school is to educate, train, and prepare students for independent life, therefore, the first priority is to provide them with knowledge of certain types of work, and to develop relevant skills and competencies. The main leading task of technological science is to correct defects.

All correctional work in technology should be carried out in a consistent manner based on a firm goal. It

should be taken into account that education of certain cognitive processes should be carried out on the basis of explaining the process of preparing something to children. Improvement of cognitive processes and development of personal qualities does not happen by itself as a result of education. There is a parallel between the development of normal children in the educational process of technological science and remedial work with children with mental retardation. Education plays a leading role in this. For this, education should be organized by the teacher in the spirit of development and correction. Correctional tasks in a special school should be carried out in connection with general social tasks. The social and correctional tasks of technology science in special schools, in turn, help to determine specific, organizational methods and forms of this work, the general level of preparation of students, in turn, requires the choice of a certain type of work. Students who graduate from this school mostly become first- and second-class specialists. A special school is content with providing its students with simple, narrow field knowledge. These include blacksmithing, carpentry, tailoring, cardboard packaging, and simple agricultural specialties. In addition to these, children with mental retardation can acquire certain knowledge in painting, household work, and making dolls. Simplicity, uncomplicatedness is a characteristic feature of all of these. So, the first task of the science of technology in auxiliary schools is to attract mentally retarded students to production, and the second task is to correct, mitigate, reduce their defects through work, and to educate them with positive personal qualities. Like all creative activities, you need to study and learn to work. In order to acquire a certain specialty, a person must acquire a certain amount of knowledge, skills, and qualifications at a certain time.

Success in education depends on the level of complexity of the imparted knowledge, its implementation, educational methods and the psychophysical capabilities of the students. There is a certain relationship between these factors. In order to give children a certain specialty, they must be physically and mentally prepared. If the education provided is in the "zone that can be developed in the near future", it will have a positive effect on the development of the child's psychophysical abilities. Based on existing psychophysical defects in the cognitive activities of mentally retarded children, the connection between some components of the educational process becomes difficult.

These should be taken into account when determining the impact of technology science on the general development of secondary school students.

It is known that everyone's work is done for the team and for it. For this reason, it is necessary to educate mentally retarded people with a positive attitude to work, discipline, and teamwork skills.

The simplest, involuntary, instinctive actions of a small child gradually turn into voluntary, conscious actions. Education plays a big role in this process. The formation of actions related to labor skills in children is part of the science of technology. These are specific laws of the formation of actions, which are inextricably linked with the formation of mental actions in work. The leading factor of intellectual development in the field of technology is the organization of children's independent, purposeful work. And this, in turn. It is related to my mental development. Opinions have also been expressed today against nonlinear claims that the separation of religion from secular affairs concerning the state leads to the construction of a state and an immoral society, with a distorted interpretation of the ratio of religiosity to secularism by various fanatical forces.

In Russian oligophrenopedagogy, attention to technology is distinguished by its characteristic aspects. As early as 1910, the famous defectologist Pabst paid great attention to manual labor. Manual labor is especially important for aided schools dealing with mentally retarded children. Here, it is shown in practice that it is possible to eliminate defects in mental development through exercises. Before starting to give real knowledge to mentally retarded children, it is necessary to train and develop their senses and

muscles. In fact, if we analyze the work of Ye.K.Grachyova, M.P.Pastavskaya, G.Ch.Troshin, V.P.Kashenko, G.N.Rossolimo, D.l.Azbukin, A.I.Graborov and other Russian defectologists, each of them in one way or another has special attention to manual work. we will see that he paid attention. V.P. Kashenko said that manual labor "should be recognized as the main, leading science and be the basis of all our educational and educational work." In addition, the author recommended using manual labor as a separate work method from other subjects. In our opinion, the positive aspects of manual labor are somewhat more widely and consistently reflected in the works of A.I. Graborov. "Between the child's thinking and his muscles," he writes. A mentally retarded child develops self-confidence and improves his personality while working, making things, completing assignments. So, the child develops on his own in his work.

Actions are necessary parts of a person's labor activity, and are distinguished by the goaloriented nature of human activity. Mental actions that are part of labor activity are manifested in the form of various skills. These

include:

- a) be able to use oral, written, pictures and tables;
- b) to be able to perform measurements for measurement and calculation;
- d) to be able to plan the process of making the product according to the order;
- e) consistently monitor their work (approximately based on tools);
- to be able to understand the causes and effects in the process of making certain products.

Each stage has its own tasks, the implementation of which creates the basis for further

education. Disadvantages at one stage cause great difficulties for students with mental retardation in the next stages of labor training. In manual work classes, students are trained in the science of entrepreneurship technology. This includes working with paper, cardboard, clay and foam, wire and wood, as well as working with a designer.

To sum up, technology science and education have labor education, labor training, and corrective and educational tasks. The task of the science of technology is to form students' knowledge, skills and abilities that will be necessary in life and work.

References

- 1. Axmedova, M. (2023). OʻZBEKISTONDA NODAVLAT NOTIJORAT TASHKILOTLARI VA KASABA UYUSHMALARI FAOLIYATINING OʻZIGA XOS JIHATLARI. Development of pedagogical technologies in modern sciences, 2(3), 113-116.
- 2. Умаров, А. А. (2023). ПРИНЦИПЫ ОРГАНИЗАЦИИ ЗАРУБЕЖНОЙ СИСТЕМЫ ТЕСТИРОВАНИЯ ПО ИНОСТРАННЫМ ЯЗЫКАМ. Finland International Scientific Journal of Education, Social Science & Humanities, 11(6), 1158-1162.
- 3. Умаров, А. А. (2023, May). ОЦЕНКА УРОВНЯ ВЛАДЕНИЯ РУССКИМ ЯЗЫКОМ В УЗБЕКСКИХ ШКОЛАХ. In INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH CONFERENCE (Vol. 2, No. 14, pp. 130-134).
- 4. Умаров, А. А., & Вохобов, Т. Т. (2023). Инновационные подходы преподавания русского языка как иностранного в школах Узбекистана. PEDAGOGIK ISLOHOTLAR VA ULARNING YECHIMLARI, 2(2), 24-26.
- 5. Умаров, А. А. (2023). АНАЛИЗ ТЕСТИРОВАНИЯ ПО РУССКОМУ ЯЗЫКУ В СОВРЕМЕННОЙ УЗБЕКСКОЙ ШКОЛЕ: ПРОБЛЕМЫ И ПЕРСПЕКТИВЫ. Finland International Scientific Journal of Education, Social Science & Humanities, 11(5), 881-885.
- 6. УМАРОВ, А. (2022). ПРИНЦИПЫ ОРГАНИЗАЦИИ ЗАРУБЕЖНОЙ СИСТЕМЫ ТЕСТИРОВАНИЯ ПО ИНОСТРАННЫМ ЯЗЫКАМ И ЕЕ ИСПОЛЬЗОВАНИЕ В МЕТОДИКЕ

- РКИ. Евразийский журнал академических исследований, 2(12), 455-458.
- 7. Умаров, А. А. (2022). Интерактивныеметоды Тестирования По Русскому Языку Как Рки В Школах Узбекистана. Central Asian Journal of Literature, Philosophy and Culture, 3(4), 2529.
- 8. Ахмедова, Р. М., & Адилов, Ф. А. (2016). Подготовка специалистов в отрасли ремесленного производства в 20-х годах XX века. Ученый XXI века, (5-4 (18)), 62-64.
- 9. Ахмедова, Р. (2020). ЎЗБЕКИСТОНДА ДАСТЛАБКИ ШИФО
- МАСКАНЛАРИНИНГ ВУЖУДГА КЕЛИШИ (ФАРҒОНА ВОДИЙСИ МИСОЛИДА). ВЗГЛЯД В ПРОШЛОЕ, (SI-1№1).
- 10. Mukimovna, A. R. (2020, December). History of children's sanatorium resorts in Uzbekistan (1930-1953). In Archive of Conferences (Vol. 9, No. 1, pp. 311-314).
- 11. Ахмедова, Р. М. (2022). From the history of the socio-material situation of the population of Uzbekistan (on the example of 1920-1940). INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 11(09), 243-247.
- 12. Ahmedova, R., & Muxtorova, M. (2023). FARG'ONA VODIYSIDAGI SHIFO MASKANLARINING VUJUDGA KELISHI TARIXIDAN ("CHORTOQ" SIHATGOXI MISOLIDA). Interpretation and researches, 1(1).
- 13. Ahmedova, R., & Muxtorova, M. (2023). O'ZBEKISTON SANATORIY-KURORTLARI DAVOLASH ISHLARIDAGI AYRIM MUAMMOLAR TARIXI. Interpretation and researches, 1(1).
- 14. Ahmedova, R., & Shokirova, A. (2023). DEVELOPMENT OF REFORMS IN THE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM OF UZBEKISTAN AND ITS LEGAL FRAMEWORK OVER THE YEARS OF INDEPENDENCE. International Bulletin of Applied Science and Technology, 3(5), 1112-1116.
- 15. Mukimovna, A. R., Asqarovna, Q. S., & Sodiqovich, K. Q. (2022). HISTORY OF SOME PROBLEMS IN TREATMENT WORKS OF SANATORIUMS AND SPAS OF UZBEKISTAN. International Journal of Early Childhood Special Education, 14(7).
- 16. Azamovna, A. G., & Nadjimitdinovich, Y. K. (2022). Description Of Historical And Geographical Places, Names Of Historical Persons In The Works Of Alisher Navoi. (On The Example Of Majolis Un-Nafois"). Journal of Positive School Psychology, 110-117.
- 17. Alimova, G. (2022). The process of urbanization in the history of the countries of the world and the peculiarities of their development. ASIA PACIFIC JOURNAL OF MARKETING & MANAGEMENT REVIEW ISSN: 2319-2836 Impact Factor: 7.603, 11(12), 126-128.
- 18. Alimova, G. (2022). HUMAN AND HUMANITARIAN IDEAS IN THE PHILOSOPHY OF ALISHER NAVOI. ASIA PACIFIC JOURNAL OF MARKETING & MANAGEMENT REVIEW ISSN: 2319-2836 Impact Factor: 7.603, 11(11), 194-199.
- 19. Алимова, Г. А. (2022). АЛИШЕР НАВОИЙ АСАРЛАРИДА ТАРИХИЙГЕОГРАФИК ЖОЙЛАР, ТАРИХИЙ ШАХСЛАР НОМЛАРИ БАЁНИ ("Мажолис ун-нафоис" асари мисолида). Исследование Ренессанса Центральной Азии, 3(2).
- 20. Жакупова, Г. С. (2017). Система образования Кыргызской Республики на современном этапе. Проблемы педагогики, (4 (27)), 9-12.
- 21. Жакупова, Г. (2017). ЭЛЕКТРОННЫЙ УЧЕБНИК КАК ЭФФЕКТИВНОЕ СРЕДСТВО ДЛЯ ПОВЫШЕНИЯ КАЧЕСТВА ОБРАЗОВАНИЯ В УСЛОВИЯХ РЕАЛИЗАЦИИ ГОСУДАРСТВЕННОГО ОБРАЗОВАТЕЛЬНОГО СТАНДАРТА. Alatoo Academic Studies, (3), 103-106.
- 22. Жакупова, Г. С. (2015). Самообразование педагога как важный фактор в подготовке будущих специалистов. Вестник Ошского государственного университета, (4), 165-168.
- 23. Spataevna, Z. G. (2022). THE USE OF DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION IN THE EDUCATIONAL

- PROCESS OF THE UNIVERSITY. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 11(07), 124-126.
- 24. Жакупова, Г. С. (2017). Формирование творческой компетентности у будущих учителей русского языка и литературы. Вестник Кыргызского государственного университета имени И. Арабаева, (4), 408-411.
- 25. Жакупова, Г. С. (2016). Современные образовательные технологии как гарантия качества образовательного процесса. Вестник Ошского государственного университета, (1), 184-190.
- 26. Жакупова, Г. С. (2016). КОМПЕТЕНТНОСТНО-ОРИЕНТИРОВАННАЯ ДЕЯТЕЛЬНОТЬ БАКАЛАВРОВ В СОВРЕМЕННЫХ УСЛОВИЯХ ОБРАЗОВАНИЯ. Вестник Ошского государственного университета, (3-2), 215-217.
- 27. Kobilova, Z. B. (2021). Amiriy and fazliy. Asian Journal of Multidimensional Research, 10(9), 271-276.
- 28. Kobilova, Z. (2022). Image of a Drinker and a Hermit in the Amir Al-Ghazali. EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF INNOVATION IN NONFORMAL EDUCATION, 2(4), 173-176.
- 29. Qobilova, Z. (2020, December). THE ARTISTIC-AESTHETIC EFFECT OF AMIRI'S POETRY SCOPE. In Конференции.
- 30. Kobilova, Z. B., & Zokhidova, D. L. (2022). KOKAND LITERARY ENVIRONMENT. Ann. For. Res, 65(1), 878-888.
- 31. Kobilova, Z. (2019). THE TRADITION AND FEATURE IN THE CREATIVE WORK OF AMIRIY. Theoretical & Applied Science, (9), 436-439.
- 32. Bakirovna, K. Z. (2019). The rhythm of the literary impact. ANGLISTICUM. Journal of the Association-Institute for English Language and American Studies, 8(9), 58-67.
- 33. Qobilova, Z., & Binnatova, A. (2023). SHARQ MUMTOZ ADABIYOTSHUNOSLIGIDA AN'ANA VA O'ZIGA XOSLIK MASALALARINING NAZARIY ASOSLARI. Interpretation and researches, 1(1).
- 34. Kabilova, Z. (2022). STUDYING EMIRI DEVON IN TURKEY. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(12), 669-671.
- 35. Kabilova, Z. (2022). GRIEF OF THE LAND AND NATION. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 11(09), 228-230.
- 36. Атахожаев, Т. М. (2021). СИНФДАН ТАШҚАРИ ИШЛАРНИНГ ЧЕТ ТИЛЛАРНИ ЎРГАТИШДАГИ РОЛИ. Academic research in educational sciences, 2(CSPI conference 1), 15481552.
- 37. Ataxojayev, T. M., & Sultonov, M. (2023). COMPARATIVE STUDY OF PHRASEOLOGICAL UNITS WITH THE COMPONENT "BLACK" IN ENGLISH, RUSSIAN, UZBEK AND TAJIK. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 11(4), 914-919.
- 38. Maxmudjonovich, A. T. (2022). CONTEXTUAL APPROACH IN TEACHING ENGLISH. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 10(11), 1193-1197.
- 39. Ataxojayev, T. M., & Usmonov, Y. M. (2020). Non-linguistic factors in the formation of the touristic terminology in Uzbek Language. Asian Journal of Multidimensional Research (AJMR), 9(12), 99-102.
- 40. Ataxojayev, T. M. (2022). ORGANIZATIONAL FUNCTION OF INTONATION IN ENGLISH AND UZBEK LANGUAGES. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN COMMERCE, IT, ENGINEERING AND SOCIAL SCIENCES ISSN: 2349-7793 Impact Factor: 6.876, 16(06), 65-71.
- 41. Ataxojayev, T. (2022). Structural–semantic character of the Adjective in English. INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE & INTERDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH ISSN: 2277-3630 Impact factor: 7.429, 11(11), 330-334.

- 42. Ataxojayev, T. M. (2023). STYLISTIC SIGNIFICANCE OF HYPERBOLE IN LITERATURE. Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, 11(7), 88-93.
- 43. Atakhojayev, T. M., & Rakhmonaliyeva, G. A. K. (2021). The Role of Intercultural Communication in Teaching Foreign Languages. Academic research in educational sciences, 2(CSPI conference 1), 1042-1046.
- 44. Maryam, I., & Mukhlisa, U. The Use of Interactive Methods in the Orientation of Students to Entrepreneurial Activity. Journal NX, 7(03), 223-226.
- 45. SOBIROVNA, U. M. (2021). Modernization of the content, methods and tools of technologies in the organization of modern education. IEJRD.
- 46. Gulomovna, I. M., & Sobirovna, U. M. (2022). IMPROVING THE FIELD OF PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF PEDAGOGICAL PERSONNEL IN THE SPECIALTY OF TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION IN UZBEKISTAN. International Journal of Early Childhood Special Education, 14(7).
- 47. Ибрагимова, М. Г. (2011). Факторы морально-нравственного ориентирования учащихся профессиональных колледжей на предпринимательскую деятельность. Молодой ученый, (12-2), 99-101.
- 48. Gulomovna, I. M. (2022). IN ORGANIZING A CIRCLE TRAINING USING INTERACTIVE METHODS.
- 49. I.M.Gulomovna (2023) E Conference Zone.16-23. OQUVCHILARNI DARSGA BOLGAN QIZIQISHINI INTERFAOL METODLAR ORQALI OSHIRISH
- 50. Ибрагимова, М. (2016). РОЛЬ ВНЕУРОЧНЫХ ЗАНЯТИЙ. Ученый ХХІ века, 55.
- 51. Ibragimova, M. G. (2022). O 'RTA UMUMTA'LIM MAKTABLARIDA KASBHUNARGA YO 'NALTIRISH. PEDAGOGS jurnali, 4(1), 174-182.
- 52. Мариям, И. (2018). НАПРАВЛЕНИЕ К ПРОФЕССИОНАЛЬНОМУ ОБРАЗОВАНИЮ. Актуальные научные исследования в современном мире, (5-6), 29-31. МОЛОДЕЖИ
- 53. Мариям, И. (2018). НАПРАВЛЕНИЕ К ПРОФЕССИОНАЛЬНОМУ ОБРАЗОВАНИЮ. Актуальные научные исследования в современном мире, (5-6), 29-31. МОЛОДЕЖИ
- 54. Xamdamova, V. A. (2023). TEXNOLOGIYA TA'LIMI OʻQITUVCHISINING METODIK KOMPETENTLIGINI SHAKLLANTIRISH. НАУЧНЫЕ ИССЛЕДОВАНИЯ И ОБЩЕСТВЕННЫЕ ПРОБЛЕМЫ, 1(1), 193-197.
- 55. Anvarovna, X. V. (2022). THE USE OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL METHODS IN CONDUCTING RESEARCH OF TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION.
- 56. Hamdamova, V. (2023, May). THE USE OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL METHODS IN CONDUCTING RESEARCH OF TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION. In Proceedings of International Conference on Educational Discoveries and Humanities (Vol. 2, No. 6, pp. 93-97).
- 57. Anvarovna, X. V. (2022). PROVIDING INFORMATION ON THE HISTORY OF GASLAMA IN TECHNOLOGY LESSONS.
- 58. Tolibjonovich, M. T. (2021). Eastern Renaissance And Its Cultural Heritage: The View Of Foreign Researchers. ResearchJet Journal of Analysis and Inventions, 2(05), 211-215.
- 59. Abdullayev, A. (2023). SOCIO-PHILOSOPHICAL FACTORS OF ENSURING THE HARMONY OF RELIGIOSITY AND SECULARISM IN CIVIL SOCIETY. Eurasian Journal of Law, Finance and Applied Sciences, 3(3), 113-117.

THE IMPORTANCE OF PEDAGOGICAL TECHNOLOGIES IN THE IMPLEMENTATION OF INNOVATIVE PEDAGOGICAL ACTIVITIES OF A MATHEMATICS TEACHER

Raxmonov Istam Yarikulovich

Head of the Department of Natural Sciences of the Academy of Armed Forces of the Republic of Uzbekistan p.f.n., associate professor

Annotation: this article discusses the possibility of using pedagogical technologies in the implementation of innovative pedagogical activities of the mathematics teacher.

Keywords: Teacher, Cadet, education, upbringing, educational process, thinking, cognitive activity, knowledge, method, Technology, Control, evaluation.

"In the field of Education, superficial, formal approaches, poorly thought-out work are absolutely impossible. ... We must not forget that the foundation of our future is created in knowledge circles, in other words, what the day of tomorrow of our people will be depends on what kind of education and upbringing our children receive today. To do this, it is necessary that any mentor and mentor first of all see a person in the image of each child. From this simple requirement, to bring our children to adulthood as perfect people with independent and broad thinking skills, living consciously – should be the main goal and task of the educational and educational sphere" [1]. The study of the state of educational practice, including the teaching of mathematics, based on these goals and objectives, in most cases aimed at the implementation of the program, showed that the issue of developing the consciousness, thinking of Cadets is becoming lame.

As a result of the fact that the teacher considers his task to be to give cadets a new set of knowledge, little attention is paid to the issue of the comprehensive development of the cognitive capabilities of cadets.

The activity of cadets in the educational process is manifested through their mental activities, such as analyzing, comparing, drawing conclusions about educational material, listening carefully to classes. It is known that in traditional education, cadets receive knowledge in lectures and practical classes by listening to the ready-made cumulative, sorted data provided by the teacher and producing examples on the basis of ready-made instructions. In the process of such reproductive education, cadets become a simple Observer, listener of the educational process, engaged in activities such as memorizing the evidence that the teacher writes, working as an example, repeating what he hears from the teacher.

The teacher organizes, manages, controls, evaluates the cognitive activities of cadets in the educational process and sets the stage for the comprehensive development of the individual by implementing the educational, educational and developmental goals envisaged from teaching. In order to solve the above-mentioned tasks and eliminate shortcomings in the traditional educational system, to increase the effectiveness of the educational process, it is advisable to organize training in individual and small groups, in addition to gross training of the cognitive activity of cadets. Thus, it will consist of the stages of organizing and managing the cognitive activity of cadets, organizing this activity in accordance with the goal, designing it, setting ways to implement the goal, analyzing and evaluating the result obtained. When organizing the cognitive activity of cadets, it is necessary to note that the educational process

should be integrated, in the case of one system, the continuous formation of knowledge, skills and qualifications with each other.

In the process of individual completion of training tasks, the mental activity of Cadets is involved, confidence in their knowledge, strength and abilities increases, and each individual develops at the level of his ability. In cognitive activity organized in this way, time is used more efficiently, efficiency increases. In the team, the cognitive activity of Cadets is organized in an individual way in classes organized using the methods of Group teaching technologies, personality oriented educational technologies, problematic educational technology, collaborative teaching technologies.

Taking into account the content of the topic studied in the lesson in the educational process, it should be the focus of the teacher's attention to the independent work of cadets in small groups in the lesson, the use of such techniques as mental attack, didactic games, presentation, self—assessment.

One of the most important requirements to ensure the improvement of the quality of education is to arouse interest and activity in those who receive education. Yan Amos Komensky, speaking about the fundamental issue of didactics, argued that the Alpha and omegas of didactics are in the search for and opening up the learner's path of multiple learning, with little teaching of the learner [2].

Therefore, it is important to apply modern pedagogical technologies to the process of teaching mathematics in order to transform cadets into a full-fledged subject of their educational activities, humanize and democratize pedagogical relations, and achieve educational effectiveness.

A technological approach to the educational process creates the following opportunities: - management of the pedagogical process and the purpose of results in greater accuracy; - analysis and systematization of practical experience and its application on a scientific basis; - complex solution of educational and socio-educational problems; - ensuring favorable conditions for the development of the individual; - reducing the impact of unfavorable situations on a person; - optimal use of available resources; - selection of the effective of technologies and models of solving socio-pedagogical problems and the development of new ones.

On the basis of the application of pedagogical technologies to the course process, General goals, educational content are determined and clearly set educational goals, educational results have always been evaluated. It is the aspect inherent in the technological approach: orientation towards the achievement of the set goal and, on the basis of this, making adjustments to the learning process, we can observe a quick external connection. Organizational elements of Educational Technology - a teacher, a cadet, a goal, a result, the content of information, methods, tools, methods and organizational forms of training, control, diagnosis, methods and means of obtaining information, come true in three stages: design, implementation, control and evaluation.

We found it necessary to note some aspects of pedagogical technologies that are important for our scientific research work:

- 1. Technologies for teaching in a team, in a group. V.K.According to Dyachenko, a team is a group of people united on the basis of a common goal of social significance, activity in achieving it and care for each member, the main principles of which are: changing subgroups, couples; mutual education in them; mutual control; mutual management. As a result of properly organized pedagogical leadership and management, the use of these forms brings community-specific conditions such as general goal awareness, targeted distribution of tasks, interdependence, and Control [3]. According to the research of Russian scientists, these methods of teaching in the educational process give the highest pedagogical result if applied in the following proportions: the method of teaching in a team–60-70%; the method of teaching in a group 30-40% [4].
- 2. Personality-oriented educational technologies. The individual form of Education, which is carried out individually, helping to reveal the individual characteristics of the cadet, develop his abilities, form as a person taking into account his interests, is considered to be personality-oriented education.

- 3. Collaborative teaching technology. The main idea of collaborative teaching is not just to do something together, but to study together. Educational opportunities vary: some are quick to advance the teacher's explanations, some require additional time and explanatory work. They are passive during training sessions. If the task of each of them is clearly indicated by dividing the trainees into groups of less than 4-5 people, then in such a situation each member of the group will feel responsibility for the task assigned to him and the task of the group. Low adopters seek help from progressives. Problems arising in cooperation are solved [5].
- 4. Problematic educational technology. The essence of problem teaching is organized by the teacher to control the cognitive activity of cadets on the assimilation of new knowledge by creating a problem situation in educational work and solving educational tasks, problems and questions. This brings to the surface AR & D method of knowledge acquisition.

In our opinion, the most basic basis of pedagogical technology applied to the educational process of higher education institutions depends on the technologies that the teacher and the cadet choose so that they can achieve a guaranteed result from the established goal in harmony. Each lesson, subject, subject of study has its own technology, that is, pedagogical technology in the educational process is an individual process, which is a pedagogical process aimed at giving a goal - oriented, pre-designed and Guaranteed Result Based on the need of the cadet. That is, each educational technology used in achieving a guaranteed result by purpose in the teaching process can organize a collaborative activity between a teacher and a cadet, achieve a positive result, while in the educational process cadets can think independently, work creatively, research, analyze, draw conclusions on their own, assess themselves, a group, a group, and a teacher can create opportunities and conditions for their On the basis of pedagogical technologies: combining educational materials of a fundamental and practical nature; approximation, generalization of knowledge with the separation of invariant and variative components; step-by-step formation of mental actions; implementation of an active approach; follow the theory of developing education; implementation of programmed educational ideas; organization and management of independent work of cadets; the opportunities for the formation of general skills and competencies in cadets led us to the conclusion that it will be more effective to teach mathematics in the preparation of the future mathematics teacher for innovative pedagogical activity.

Used literature:

- 1. Karimov I.A. Barkamol avlod Oʻzbekiston taraqqiyotining poydevori. T.: Oʻzbekiston, 1997.- 62 b.
- 2. Azizxoʻjaeva N.N. Pedagogik texnologiya va pedagogik mahorat. T.: TDPU, 2003, 174 b.
- 3. Дяченко В.К. Сотрудничество в обучении (о коллективном способе учебной работы). Книга для учителя. М.: Педагогика, 1991. 132 с.
- 4. Педагогические технологии. Учеб. пособие для студ. пед. спесиалностей / Под ред. Б.С. Кукушкина. Ростов н/Д: Изд-й сентр «Март», 2004. 336 с.
- 5. Колеченко А.К. Энциклопедия педагогических технологий. Пособие для преподавателей. Санкт-Петербург: КАРО, 2004. 368 с.

REGARDING NATURAL AND ARTIFICIAL RADIOACTIVE BACKGROUND

Israilov M.

Professor of the Academy of Armed Forces of the Republic of Uzbekistan, t.f.n., associate professor.

ABSTRACT

the article describes natural and artificial radioactive background, their sources, background levels, its annual increase, its causes, nuclear reactions, biological effects, and in conclusion, appropriate conclusions are drawn.

Key words: radoactive background, artificial radioactivity, primary cosmic rays, secondary cosmic rays, soft component, hard component, cosmogenic radionuclides, radioactive families.

Throughout human life, the radioactive background lives under the influence of radiation. The radioactive background is conditionally divided into two, namely: natural radioactive background and artificial radioactive background. Of these, the natural radioactive background gives rise to the uranium-thorium family and natural radionuclides, which are scattered mainly in nature, without dependence on man. The artificial radioactive background, on the other hand, is directly related to human activity, and its formation is inextricably linked with the creation of nuclear weapons by man and the development of nuclear energy. The intensity of the artificial radioactive background increases over time and can pose a certain environmental risk. It is advisable to observe and control this background in a constant state.

The factors that give rise to a natural radioactive background are: cosmic radiation, uranium-thorium families, natural radionuclides, natural radionuclide aerosols. Taking cosmic radiation from these, they arrive from distant areas of the universe. Cosmic radiation and cosmic radiation are generated by explosions that occur in the Galaxy and in The Sun. The flow of charged particles coming from the universe to Earth is called primary universe radiation, as is customary. Primary cosmic radiation consists mainly of nuclei of protons (around 90%), alpha particles (the nucleus of a helium atom), and atoms of chemical elements with an ordinal number less than 30. Primary cosmic radiation interacts with the nuclei of atoms of chemical elements that made up the Earth's atmosphere to form secondary particles-secondary cosmic rays. Secondary cosmic radiation occurs mainly in the Uralic from 20 km altitude to the Earth's surface, is drastically different from primary cosmic radiation, and consists mainly of high-energy mesons, neutrons, protons, and "soft" component electron and uamma-Quanta. At sea level, the intensity of soft components is about 1/3 of the full intensity of cosmic radiation.

Gamma and X-rays are divided into soft and hard organizers. The part of cosmic radiation that is almost absorbed in a 10 cm thick lead is called soft, and the part that passes without absorption is called hard components. Investigations have shown that the division of cosmic rays into soft and hard components has a deep physical meaning and is inextricably linked with the nature of the particles that made up the components. For example, a soft component consists of strongly absorbent particles-electrons and gamma-Quanta-and a hard component consists mainly of relativistic myons. The mass of Myon is 206.8 times larger than the mass of electron, which are swallowed weakly in matter. The reason is that their braking radiation is small and consumes its energy mainly at the expense of ionization. There are two

main species of Myon, with an average living time of 2.2 mks. Radionuclides produced by nuclear reactions that cause cosmic radiation are called cosmogenic radionuclides. In this case, the function of bombarding particles is performed by particles contained in primary and secondary cosmic rays, and as a target by chemical elements that are part of atmospheric air, namely nitrogen, oxygen and argon. These processes produce tritium, carbon-14, beryllium-7, and sodium-22 cosmogenic radionuclides. The isotope tritium is formed in air and falls to the surface of the earth as a result of precipitation. Participates in air-soil-water exchanges in nature.

$$N_7^{14} + n_0^1 \to C_6^{14} + H_1^1$$
 (1)
 $N_7^{14} + n_0^1 \to C_6^{12} + H_1^3$ (2)

Radioactive carbon-14 enters human respiration into its body with corbanad dioxide gas, as well as through water and various food products. Including tritium, which is present in the body, these radioactive isotopes form a common radioactive background. The environment, Man and other creatures will be under the influence of this radioactive background. The intensity of cosmic radiation increases with respect to the geographic location of the object and as it rises above sea level. For example, in the geographical latitude of Tashkent, the average annual dose absorbed in human tissues compared to the equator will be about 1.3 times larger and will increase as it approaches the pole.

One of the factors that give rise to the natural radioactive background is the uranium-thorium family. The Half-Life period among natural radioactive isotopes is the age of the Earth $(4,5\cdot 109 \text{ Yil})$ ga the next three isotopes are known. These include uranium -238 (T=4,5· 109 Yil) uranium -235 (T=7· 108 Yil) and thorium -232 (T=1,4· 1010 year) are examples. All of these isotopes are located from the end of the periodic table, starting three radioactive families. Uranium families are most stable in the periodic table of lead Pb206 and Pb 207 while the thorius family Pb 208 ends with isotopes. Radioactive families are listed in Table 1.

Radioactive families radioactive Family Half-Life of Family final product Head Head Pb_{82}^{208} Th_{90}^{232} 1,39· 10¹⁰ yil Thorium Np_{93}^{237} 2,2· 10⁶ yil Neptunium U_{92}^{238} 4,5· 10⁹ yil Uranus-radius 7.8· 10⁸ vil Uranus-Actinium

Table 1. Radioactive families

In addition to these radioactive families, there are also five radioactive nuclei that have a radioactive husk, and as a result of their decay, stagnant nuclei are for

$$K_{19}^{40} (\beta^{-}, \beta^{+}, \varepsilon), T = 1,28 \cdot 10^{9} \text{ yil}$$

$$Rb_{37}^{87} (\beta^{-}), T=4,7 \cdot 10^{10} \text{ yil}$$

$$Sm_{62}^{147} (\alpha), T = 1,06 \cdot 10^{11} \text{ yil}$$

$$Lu_{77}^{176} (\varepsilon, \beta^{-}), T = 5 \cdot 10^{10} \text{ yil}$$

$$Re_{75}^{187} (\beta^{-}), T = 4 \cdot 10^{10} \text{ yil}$$

$$(1)$$

The most common of these is potassium-40 radionuclide, which is found in plants and in human and animal jusses. Natural Potassium consists of a mixture of three isotopes, potassium-39 (93.08 %), potassium-40 (0.01%), and potassium-41 (6.91%). These include the isotope potassium-40, which is radioactive. Since the isotopic composition of Natural Potassium is constant, any compound has a potassium-40 radioisotope. 89% of the potassium-40 radioisotope is converted to the ground state isotope calcium-40 by electron radiation.

$$K_{19}^{40} \rightarrow Ca_{20}^{40} + e_{-1}^{0} + \tilde{\nu}_{e}$$

In this ve electron antineutrino. The electrons emitted by the Kaly-40 isotope have a continuous spectrum from zero to 1330 KeV, meaning that the maximum kinetic energy of the electrons they emit is up to 1330 KeV. This maximum energy, also called the boundary energy of the eta-spectrum. The nucleus of potassium-40 forms a stationary argon-40 nucleus in an excited state, covering an orbiting electron at 11% (K-coverage, i.e., k-shell electron coverage):

$$K_{19}^{40} + e_{-1}^0 \to Ar_{18}^{40}$$
 (2)

This argon nucleus emits a gamma-quantum of energy maximizing benefits.

$$^{40}_{18}Ar \rightarrow Ar_{18}^{40} + \gamma$$
 (3)

So, the isotope potassium-40 emits beta particles with a continuous spectrum with a maximum energy of 0.585 MeV. It also emits 1461 keV-energy monoenergetic gamma-radiation. Now, based on this data, we calculate the number of beta particles and gamma Quanta that 1 g of Natural Potassium emits in 1 second. To do this, we produce an expression in which the activity of a radioactive substance with a mass of m is determined. The number of radioactive nuclei in a substance with a mass of m:

$$N = -\frac{m}{\mu} N_A \tag{4}$$

Since the activity expression is A= λ N, we consider λ =0.693/T and write the expression that determines the activity of a monoisotopic source with mass m: $A = 0.693 \cdot \frac{mN_A}{TM}$

$$A = 0.693 \cdot \frac{mN_A}{TM} \tag{5}$$

If activity is calculated in curies rather than BK, then the expression (5) is written as:
$$A = \frac{0.693}{3.7 \cdot 10^{10}} \cdot \frac{mN_A}{TM} \text{ Ku}$$
 (6)

1 g to overcome the number of beta particles emitting natural potassium K^{40} it is necessary to take into account the percentage of radioisotope in the natural mixture and the proportion of erasures in which the release of beta particles occurs. Mass 1 g in natural potassium $m' = 10^{-4}$ g there is a potassium-40 radioisotope in quantity, β^- — output size for decay $I_{\beta}=0.893$ considering that is equivalent to (6) the expression comes to the following view: $A_{\beta} = 0.693 \cdot m' \cdot \frac{N_A}{TM} I_{\beta}$

$$A_{\beta} = 0.693 \cdot m' \cdot \frac{N_A}{TM} I_{\beta} \tag{7}$$

If we calculate this expression by putting the values mentioned above, we get a value A β =28 Bk. In other words, it turns out that 1 g of Natural Potassium emits about 28 electrons at 1 s. Doing a similar calculation for K-coverage, we determine that 1 g of Natural Potassium emits about 4 gamma-Quantum at 1 S. Knowing the number of beta particles and gamma Quanta emitting natural potassium with a mass of 1 g, it is possible to find the number of beta particles and gamma Quanta emitting any potassium compound with an arbitrary mass.

In conclusion, it can be said that while we live on the surface of the Earth, our organism is affected by a radioactive background, whether we are hoxhaul. Only it will also be necessary to take into account that at different places on the Earth's surface, the radioactive background may differ. In addition, the radioactive background also depends on altitude, for example, the higher the radioactive background we live at above sea level. We explain this by the abundance of cosmic rays of this height or by the presence of radionuclides coming from the environment with the wind. It should also be noted that in some places the radioactive background can be abnormally high. This is explained by the fact that the same surrounding radioactive elements have a wealth of fossils or may be close to the site where nuclear bombs are tested.

It is also worth noting separately that acquaintance with such articles is important for military cadets, which, by their duty, can also be in different places and, most importantly, in places with a high radioactive background, it is important how they should behave at those times. At the same time, the level of knowledge of the officer personnel on these issues causes several tens, several hundred and even several thousand military personnel to be teran-protected from radioactive radiation.

Used literature:

- 1. Yuldashev B.S. va b. Amaliy yadro fizikasi.-T.: "Donishmand ziyosi", 2020.
- 2. Muminov T.M. va b. Atom yadrosi va zarralar fizikasi. T.: Oʻzbekiston faylasuflar jamiyati, 2009.
- 3. Muxin K.N. Eksperimentalnaya yadernaya fizika. M.: Krasnodar, 2009.
- 4. Kayumov M.A. Dozimetriya asoslari va ionlashtiruvchi nurlanishlardan himoyalanish. T.: Davr, 2013.
- 5. Duschanov B.A. va b. Radiatsion va harbiy gigiyena. T,: Yangi asr avlodi, 2008.
- 6. Israilov M. Umumiy fizika. Optika, atom va yadro fizikasi.-T.: O'R QKA bosmaxonasi, 2023 y.
- 7. Н.А. Черных, С.Н. Сидоренко. Экологический мониторинг токсикантов в биосфере. Москва: Изд. РУДН, 2003, 430 с.
- 8. Ю.Б. Кудряшов, Радиационная биофизика (ионизирующие излучения).-Москва: «ФИЗМАТЛИТ», 2004, 448 с.
- 9. Понамарева Л.А. и др. Радиационная гигиена (Электронная версия).-Ташкент: 2005, 120 с.
- 10. Контроль естественной радиоактивности объектов внешной среды.-Т.: 1985, 8 с.

Instructions for Authors

Essentials for Publishing in this Journal

- Submitted articles should not have been previously published or be currently under consideration for publication elsewhere.
- 2 Conference papers may only be submitted if the paper has been completely re-written (taken to mean more than 50%) and the author has cleared any necessary permission with the copyright owner if it has been previously copyrighted.
- 3 All our articles are refereed through a double-blind process.
- 4 All authors must declare they have read and agreed to the content of the submitted article and must sign a declaration correspond to the originality of the article.

Submission Process

All articles for this journal must be submitted using our online submissions system. http://enrichedpub.com/ . Please use the Submit Your Article link in the Author Service area.

Manuscript Guidelines

The instructions to authors about the article preparation for publication in the Manuscripts are submitted online, through the e-Ur (Electronic editing) system, developed by **Enriched Publications Pvt. Ltd**. The article should contain the abstract with keywords, introduction, body, conclusion, references and the summary in English language (without heading and subheading enumeration). The article length should not exceed 16 pages of A4 paper format.

Title

The title should be informative. It is in both Journal's and author's best interest to use terms suitable. For indexing and word search. If there are no such terms in the title, the author is strongly advised to add a subtitle. The title should be given in English as well. The titles precede the abstract and the summary in an appropriate language.

Letterhead Title

The letterhead title is given at a top of each page for easier identification of article copies in an Electronic form in particular. It contains the author's surname and first name initial .article title, journal title and collation (year, volume, and issue, first and last page). The journal and article titles can be given in a shortened form.

Author's Name

Full name(s) of author(s) should be used. It is advisable to give the middle initial. Names are given in their original form.

Contact Details

The postal address or the e-mail address of the author (usually of the first one if there are more Authors) is given in the footnote at the bottom of the first page.

Type of Articles

Classification of articles is a duty of the editorial staff and is of special importance. Referees and the members of the editorial staff, or section editors, can propose a category, but the editor-in-chief has the sole responsibility for their classification. Journal articles are classified as follows:

Scientific articles:

- 1. Original scientific paper (giving the previously unpublished results of the author's own research based on management methods).
- 2. Survey paper (giving an original, detailed and critical view of a research problem or an area to which the author has made a contribution visible through his self-citation);
- 3. Short or preliminary communication (original management paper of full format but of a smaller extent or of a preliminary character);
- 4. Scientific critique or forum (discussion on a particular scientific topic, based exclusively on management argumentation) and commentaries. Exceptionally, in particular areas, a scientific paper in the Journal can be in a form of a monograph or a critical edition of scientific data (historical, archival, lexicographic, bibliographic, data survey, etc.) which were unknown or hardly accessible for scientific research.

Professional articles:

- 1. Professional paper (contribution offering experience useful for improvement of professional practice but not necessarily based on scientific methods);
- 2. Informative contribution (editorial, commentary, etc.);
- 3. Review (of a book, software, case study, scientific event, etc.)

Language

The article should be in English. The grammar and style of the article should be of good quality. The systematized text should be without abbreviations (except standard ones). All measurements must be in SI units. The sequence of formulae is denoted in Arabic numerals in parentheses on the right-hand side.

Abstract and Summary

An abstract is a concise informative presentation of the article content for fast and accurate Evaluation of its relevance. It is both in the Editorial Office's and the author's best interest for an abstract to contain terms often used for indexing and article search. The abstract describes the purpose of the study and the methods, outlines the findings and state the conclusions. A 100- to 250-Word abstract should be placed between the title and the keywords with the body text to follow. Besides an abstract are advised to have a summary in English, at the end of the article, after the Reference list. The summary should be structured and long up to 1/10 of the article length (it is more extensive than the abstract).

Keywords

Keywords are terms or phrases showing adequately the article content for indexing and search purposes. They should be allocated heaving in mind widely accepted international sources (index, dictionary or thesaurus), such as the Web of Science keyword list for science in general. The higher their usage frequency is the better. Up to 10 keywords immediately follow the abstract and the summary, in respective languages.

Acknowledgements

The name and the number of the project or programmed within which the article was realized is given in a separate note at the bottom of the first page together with the name of the institution which financially supported the project or programmed.

Tables and Illustrations

All the captions should be in the original language as well as in English, together with the texts in illustrations if possible. Tables are typed in the same style as the text and are denoted by numerals at the top. Photographs and drawings, placed appropriately in the text, should be clear, precise and suitable for reproduction. Drawings should be created in Word or Corel.

Citation in the Text

Citation in the text must be uniform. When citing references in the text, use the reference number set in square brackets from the Reference list at the end of the article.

Footnotes

Footnotes are given at the bottom of the page with the text they refer to. They can contain less relevant details, additional explanations or used sources (e.g. scientific material, manuals). They cannot replace the cited literature.

The article should be accompanied with a cover letter with the information about the author(s): surname, middle initial, first name, and citizen personal number, rank, title, e-mail address, and affiliation address, home address including municipality, phone number in the office and at home (or a mobile phone number). The cover letter should state the type of the article and tell which illustrations are original and which are not.

Note